



# VAN NGUYEN (Winnie)

UI/UX PRODUCT DESIGNER

## Contact

nguyenphuctuongvan@gmail.com

(+84)933 585 130 (WhatsApp)

Skype: nguyenphuctuongvan

I am Winnie. I am a UI&UX Product Designer. I am a simple girl with a creative mind. I have focused the six years of this entirely on designing User Research and User Interfaces for high-tech application.

I would like to be very enthusiastic about UX Research and Product Management in my career path. At this point in my career, I am searching for a position that would be a perfect fit as UX Designer or Product Designer.

## UX Projects

<https://www.notion.so/winnienguyen/Winnie-Nguyen-UX-Portfolio-f18f3e7206c64fe3be37ad1dd407d328>

## Portfolio Online

<https://www.winnienguyen.com>  
<https://www.behance.net/nguyenphuctuongvan>

## EXPERIENCES

2017 - Present | Senior UI/UX Product Designer

### Codelink Company - Vietnam

Make projects with different concepts, shape new ideas, solving problems, focus on the unique user experiences and lead design direction on each project.

2017 - 2019 | Senior UI/UX Product Designer

### LeapXpert Company - Vietnam

Take over the product work from figure out the requirement, create flow chart, UX research, create wireframe, visual design with iteration development and conduct usability testing

2016 - 2017 | UI/UX Designer

### MySQUAR Company - Vietnam

Build UI/UX that fits the culture in Myanmar and make people love the product. Approach to the Myanmar market and reach 8 million users on chat social app.

2014 - 2016 | Graphic Designer

### Daon Korea Company

Work on a variety projects on the website interface, graphic design with logo, leaflet, flyer, poster, and branding.

## SKILLS

### UX Research

Product Strategy  
UX Research  
Usability Testing  
Storyboarding  
Solving Problem  
Writing Case Study

### Design

Interaction Design  
Visual Design  
Color Theory  
Wireframing  
Visual Presentation  
Design System

### Collaboration

Organizing Workshop  
Teaching on UI/UX  
Strong Teamwork  
Communication  
Product Management  
Time Management

### Tools

Sketch • Figma • Photoshop • Illustrator • Flinto • Principle • Invision  
Balsamiq • Draw.io • Overflow • Zeplin • Pivotal Tracker • Jira • Trello

## EDUCATION

2011 - 2014 | Bachelor of Graphic Design

### Vanlang University

Provided with background knowledge in graphics, decoration, image processing, engineering and printing materials, and traditional graphics.